From: National Forest Planning <planning@nationalforest.org>

Sent: 03 August 2025 16:52

To: Matt Jedruch

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation for National Forest Company ref
25/00374/0UT

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Matt,

Thank you for consulting us on this application. The site area is below the threshold where policy would
require National Forest planting to be included.

It is noted that the scheme includes an area of scrub planting with standard trees. The details on the Detailed
Landscaping Proposals Plan look broadly acceptable although I cannot see any details of the tree species for
T1 and T2. Should the application be approved these details should be agreed through the Reserved Matters
application with the landscaping condition requiring implementation prior to occupation.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Many thanks
Phil

The National Forest Company, Bath Yard, Moira, Swadlincote, Derbyshire DE12 6BA
Tel: 01283 551211

Email: planning@nationalforest.org

Web: nationalforest.org

enquiries@nationalforest.org www.nationalforest.org

From: planning@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk <planning@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 July 2025 15:17

To: National Forest Planning <planning@nationalforest.org>

Subject: Planning Application Consultation for National Forest Company ref 25/00374/OUT

Please see attached consultation document from Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council.

Any opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and do not necessarily express the views of
the Borough Council. The information contained in thi s message, and any attachments, is intended solely
for the use of the individual or organisation to whom this message is sent, and should be treated as private
and confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify Hinckley and Bosworth Borough
Council (ICT Services): Tel: +44 (01455) 238141.



This email and any files sent with it are confidential.
If this email isn't intended for you, please notify the sender immediately and then permanently delete it.
Y ou must not read, print, store, disclose, copy or take any other action in respect of this email.

We routinely monitor incoming and outgoing email messages to ensure they comply with Hinckley &
Bosworth Borough Council's policy on the use of electronic communications.

The contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act 2018, Freedom
of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of Hinckley &
Bosworth Borough Council.

Attachments to email messages may contain viruses that may damage your system.

Whilst Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk,
we cannot accept any liability for any damage you suffer as a result.

You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Save paper - only print this email if necessary.

Visit us online: http://www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk/

Main office: Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 OFR. Main switchboard: 01455 238141



